

To: 5.1.2e@minvws.nl[5.1.2e@minvws.nl]
Cc: Corporación Innovarte[info@innovarte.cl]; 5.1.2e@medicineslawandpolicy.net[5.1.2e@medicineslawandpolicy.net]
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: Fri 5/22/2020 2:43:27 PM
Subject: Info on covid test reactivities from Roche
Received: Fri 5/22/2020 2:43:40 PM

Dear 5.1.2e

My name is 5.1.2e from Innovarte NGO, assisting the Ministry of Health of Chile to deal with the lack of reactivities for covid test from Roche. 5.1.2e gave me your contact.

We are interested in learning from the Dutch experience dealing with that problem, and would like to put you in contact with the Ministry of Health of Chile' General Counsel, so you might kindly tell us what was the process to get Roche to provide the formula for such reactivities and deal with the exclusivity clauses in their contracts. and how you are implementing the agreement with Roche.

If you could tell us what day and time we could have zoom would be great.

Kind regards

5.1.2e